Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: DeMayo, Toni [Toni.DeMayo@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 4:08 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Kwong, Loretta

Subject: Chevron #21-1283-0Oakland, CA: Notification of Upcoming Field Work
Hi Mark,

Please be advised that ARCADIS has tentatively scheduled the well abandonment at the former Chevron Site #21-1283,
located at 3810 Broadway in Oakland, CA for February 24, 2014. ARCADIS will keep you informed if the date changes.

If you have any questions, please free to contact me.

Thank you,
Toni DeMayo
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



